
A few highlights: 
• 

• 

• 

(b)(5) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Stakeholders 

kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

Wed, 8 Dec 2021 21:27:02 +0000 

# Boston OCC (All Employees) 

RE: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to 

All — 

We updated the internal al OPLA Boston PD SOP. For ease of reference, we highlighted all changes in 

yellow. Please thoroughly review the changes and contact your DCC with any questions. 

Best, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 

DHS/ICE/OPLA/Boston 

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu • n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information ney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not 

for release, review, retransmission, ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 

Please notify the sender if this email has been • cted and immediately destroy all originals and 

copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse or otherwise use this information. 

Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appr the Office of the Principal 

Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for • L 

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informatis A  5 

USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:41 AM 

To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) <(b)(7)(E) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

All—

 

We significantly updated the internal lzu:  OPLA Boston PD SOP. For ease of reference, we highlighted all 

changes in yellow. Please thoroughly review the changes and contact your DCC with any questions. 

A few highlights: 
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We updated the Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP to reflect changes to 1) 
(b)(5) and 2) (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

S 
(b)(5) 

• 

• 

• 

(!,)(,),_ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 
(T) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(C) 

ing ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This commu ' ' and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information o work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dis * ion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been • * ted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse r otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve ffice of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT OVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 2:02 PM  
To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) (b)(7)(E) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

All - 

(b)(5) The new SOP dated 08.18.2021 has been 
uploaded to SharePoint: 

 

nProsecutorial Discretion 2021 

Should you have any questions, please contact your DCC. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:29 AM  
To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) (b)(7)(E) D ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

All—

 

We updated the Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP (b)(5) 

(b)(5) The El  new SOP dated 07.20.2021 has been uploaded to SharePoint. As noted on page 6: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

,-, 
Additionally, we uploaded a document entitled El  PD Mailbox Instructions, which includes sample 
responses for unopposed motions. 

Should you have any questions, please contact your DCC. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 
(T )(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(C, 

rning ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This comm n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information e work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, ci *e -tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been e* cted and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 7:55 PM  

To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) 40)(7)(E) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

All—

 

The updated internal OPLA Boston PD SOP has been uploaded to SharePoint: 

ElProsecutorial Discretion 2021  

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 

(T )(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(C' 

'n ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communi d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or a . .rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, dissemin use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or. ' e use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the 0i Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO T 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:29 AM 

To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) (b)(7)(E) D ice.d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

Good morning—

 

Updated SOP and Guidance to Stakeholders attached (I also uploaded to SharePoint). 

(b)(6); 
(111(71(r1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 
(T) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(C) 

*Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product *** 
This commu and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, mination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmi minate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be ved by the Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This documen INTERNAL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of lnforma t, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: It Boston OCC (All Employees) <0)(7)(E) bice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:20 PM  

Subject: Internal OPLA Boston PD SOP and External OPLA Boston PD Guidance to Stakeholders 

All—

 

Attached are copies of our internal PD SOP and external PD guidance as well as a copy of Trasvilia 
memo. The documents can also be found on Sharepoint: 

nProsecutorial Discretion 2021  

We will discuss the SOP and guidance at tomorrow's meeting. 

(b)(6); 
II, \/7 \ //,\ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel - OPLA Boston 
(T) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(C) 

arning ***Attorney/Client Privilege*** Attorney Work Product*** 
This com tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged informatio torney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmissio , mination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmi , mate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be a d by the Office of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is ERNAL GOVERNMENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information SC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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